
From: Gregory.Nieberg@WolfGreenfield.com
To: Trials
Cc: Steven R. Daniels; Jacqueline Lu; Bryan D. Atkinson; Nathan R. Speed; Rich Giunta; RGiunta-

PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; GNieberg-PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com
Subject: IPR2020-01404 - MediaTek v. NTT
Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 3:38:06 PM

Dear Board,

Petitioners MediaTek Inc. and MediaTek USA, Inc. in IPR2020-01404 request a call to
seek authorization to file a 6-page reply limited to responding to the POPR’s newly-
proposed construction of “mandatory channel.”  Petitioners are prepared to
demonstrate on the call that good cause exists for such a reply, and do not oppose a 3-
page sur-reply to give Patent Owner the last word. 

The parties have conferred and Patent Owner opposes the request.  The parties are
available at the following times for a conference call with the Board:

Tuesday (12/8): 2 PM – 5 PM (ET)
Wednesday (12/9): 2 PM – 5 PM (ET)

Respectfully,
Greg Nieberg

Gregory S. Nieberg
Associate
Admitted to Practice in New York State
212.849.3338

Wolf, Greenfield & Sacks, P.C.
600 Atlantic Avenue | Boston, MA 02210
605 Third Avenue | New York, NY 10158
Gregory.Nieberg@wolfgreenfield.com | wolfgreenfield.com | 

This e-mail message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify me immediately by replying to this message. Please destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. Thank you.
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